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From: Diane Reynolds 

Sent: 1130/2010 10:29:39 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Random fyi 

RELEASE IN PART 
86 

~~~~~--~~~~--~ 
It was odd· particularly tonight. The men could not have been more calm 

and professional but it was notable· and the woman from the airlines kept saying, this has never happened before (which 
wasn't comforting:)). Security here is ominpresent and thorough which I hope translates into effective. 
Please don't worry· it was just odd and I wanted to raise as a fyi. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Diane Reynolds; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Jan 30 17:25:50 2010 
Subject: Re: Random fyi 

Weren't you travelling under your own name? Has it ever happened before? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Diane Reynolds 
To: H; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Jan 30 17:24:46 2010 
Subject: Re: Random fyi 

86 

Strange isn't it? Because it happened in and out of D And they looked very serious tonight. The young man was upset· he 86 
clearly thought it was premature (even after awhile) to allow me to pass thru. Something he saw on the screen? All my travel 
given my age and sex? Or a less savoury person with the same name?? 
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••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Diane Reynolds; Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sat Jan 30 17:21:17 2010 
Subject: Re: Random fyi 

I can't imagine what it could be··do you know Huma? 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Diane Reynolds 
To: Huma Abedin; H 
Sent: Sat Jan 30 17:20:00 2010 
Subject: Random fyi 

Hello my two favorite eo Ie who work at the state department· I was delayed and stopped at I Icoming into 86 
I Ion and leaving D (on my flight on the ground), Onl I it took me probably 5 
minutes to clear through (everyone else went throug h while I waited) and tonight it took much longer, People were called out 
and conferrals happened in rapid Arabic while the then gathered stared at the screen with my data on it. One of the men said I 
may need to answer a few Qs, I said of course, More conferrals, Ultimately, I didn't after the senior man pressed a button that 
clearly removed whatever was troubling the first few, (I had visions of having to call the US Embassy) , Strange though isn't it? 
Anything I should be concerned abt/we should try to fix? 

._--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------_. 

Message Headers: 

From: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 
To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Sat, 30 Jan 2010 17:29:39 -0500 
Subject: Re: Random fyi 
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._---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------, 
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